Republic of the Philippines
Department of Educati

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
RECORDS SECTION, SDO MARINDUQUE

By:

i

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2026-022

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Public Elementary, Secondary, and Integrated School Heads

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

AND CORRECTION OF RESOURCE

SPEAKERS IN THE CAPACITY BUILDING ON NEAP QUALITY

ASSURANCE FOR PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT

TO:
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
All Others Concerned
P ) /
FROM: LYNN G. MENDddA, EdD
SUBJECT: CHANGE OF PARTICIPANT
EVALUATORS
DATE: January 29, 2026

(PD) PROGRAM

Relative to Division Memorandum No. 009, s. 2026 dated January 22, 2026,
please be informed of the change in participant and correction of Resource Speakers in
the Capacity Building on NEAP Quality Assurance for Program Development (PD)
Program Evaluators on February 10-13, 2026.

FROM TO
Darwin B. Mayo Marife L. Maano
Principal I Principal I
Argao National High School Sayao Elementary School
TOPIC FROM TO
Session 5: INSET Mrs. Maita M. Lazares Dr. Maribel E. Orpalas
Planning and Chief Education Supervisor Principal II

Designing SGOD Bangbangalon ES
Session 6: Monitoring Dr. Maribel E. Orpalas Dr. Ma. Corazon A. Borja
and Evaluation Principal II Education Program
Planning Bangbangalon ES Supervisor

All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain official.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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